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The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document issued 
for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the solicitation 
documents and will be subject to all the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 

 

RFQ No. 2026-001Q-MPW  

1) The Tender noted that you would like to close off the noted work sites.  Please 
advise to what extent you are requesting.  Are you expecting chain-link fence to 
be erected? Or simple plastic orange fencing with stakes in the ground will 
suffice.  

a. Orange construction fencing is fine.  It is to ensure the public can see 
the barrier and know that work is being completed so that they are 
less likely to access. 

 
2) The tender noted to have landscaping completed.  Please advise to what extent 

you are requesting.  Do we allow for bushes, trees etc.?  If so, how many and 
what would you like.  

a. This is related to the repair of grass areas after construction work is 
completed.  Parks would handle any trees of shrubs. 

 
3) As no design elements are provided in form of bare minimum requirements, 

please provide any form of financial parameters as to any budgeting restrictions 
so we do not over design something that will not be considered.   

a. The estimate of a Brand-New Playground is approximately  
$100,000.00. Elements have been included such as accessible swing 
sets. We are willing to look at additional elements. 

 
4) Each park notes site grading- please confirm this is only as it relates to the 

immediate playground or exercise area should we choose to increase the overall 
footprint; otherwise, it will remain as is.  

a. Grading is only if necessary should the location not be level enough as 
is.  

 
5) Tender notes the appropriate ground surfacing that must be installed based on 

nations standards.  Please advise what you would like here taking into 
consideration Bermuda’s climate and Gov’t maintenance.  

a. We typically use sand or gravel, with the preference being sand.  
Since we have asked for accessible play options, sand would be non-
accessible, so we are looking to see if other options could be 
considered, such as engineered wood fiber, but we note that this 
would significantly increase the cost and maintenance.   
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